From: Hall, James[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9475d8f983174759a506988f86f2bea2-

jameshall]
Sent: Tue 2/20/2024 9:51:32 AM (UTC-05:00)
To: walter Rybkalfi
Bcc: Mann, Melissa i
Subject: Re: [External] Melissa Mann visit

Good morning, Walter!

We’re meeting w/ this potential candidate virtually this afternoon so she’s not actually in town. I
am out of the office this AM getting a CT scan so I won’t be around until later today myself.
That said, I’d be glad to sct up a mtg w/ the 3 of us, if you’d like.

In truth, I think both she & I would appreciate (& benefit from) some counsel on both the captain
position as well as some shipyard plans. That’s up to you though if you’d be interested!
Hopefully I’ll catch up with you later today if you’re still around.

BTW, the shipwright position was posted this AM - I’ve already sent it to Adam but if you’d
have any other contacts, please feel free to forward the link below, thanks! I’ll be posting it up to
Marlinspike site, etc. when I get in later today. - JIM

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/pabureau/jobs/newprint/437974 1

From: Walter Rybka <

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:06 AM
To: Hall, James
Subject: [External] Melissa Mann visit

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments
[from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Qutlook.

Hello Jim, I understand that Melissa will be at EMM today to interview a captain candidate.
Would you and Melissa be available for lunch? I will be coming in to sort slides later this
morning. Walter



